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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  TILLSON CORP. 
PROJECT NO.:   24-39 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 42, BLOCK 1, LOT 2.222 
REVIEW DATE:   11 DECEMBER 2024 
MEETING DATE:  19 DECEMBER 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:        PIETRZAK & PFAU ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, PLLC 
 

1. The project proposes  a 7,200 square foot mixed use building with proposed offices and 
warehouses.  The project site is located in the R-3 Zoning District.  The use is not permitted in 
the R-3 Zoning District.  A use variance will be required.  Based on a use variance being required  
no bulk tables exist for the use proposed use. 

 
2.  This is an initial appearance before the Board.  Adjoiners Notices must be sent out. 

 
3. The applicants are requested to discuss the parking calculations utilizing retail store shopping 

center and personal service.   The water use calculation which identifies office and warehouse 
use. 
 

4. The applicants’ representatives are requested to review the design guidelines regarding parking 
in front yard. 
 

5. The project site contains flood plains.  A flood plain development permit would be required.  
 

6. The applicants are requested to confirm that the project is in the sewer district. 
 

7. The building will be required to have a fire suppression sprinkler system based on Newburgh 
Town Code.  

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines       Michael W. Weeks, PE 
Principal      Principal 
 
PJH/kmm 






































































